
From: Molly Blakely <mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us> 

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:04 AM 

To: Joe M. Dehnert 

Subject: RE: Missoula Loft Homes on Mary Jane Major Subdivision - Inquiry 

 

External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution. 

Thank you. That timeline helps. 

 

Molly Blakely, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
Hellgate Elementary  
2385 Flynn Lane 
Missoula, MT. 59808 
mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us 
406-728-5626 
 

From: Joe M. Dehnert <Joseph.M.Dehnert@imegcorp.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:15 PM 

To: Molly Blakely <mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us> 

Subject: RE: Missoula Loft Homes on Mary Jane Major Subdivision - Inquiry 

 

Hey Molly, 

 

Thanks for the prompt response. We are still navigating the preliminary subdivision review process so 

the absolute earliest completion would occur would be next year, but full build out is more realistically 

scheduled for 2025 considering the steps that are required even after preliminary plat decision. 

 

Hopefully that helps, but feel free to reach out or give me a call with any more questions! 

 

Joe Dehnert 
IMEG | Land Use Planner  

 

1817 South Ave West | Suite A | Missoula, MT 59801  

(406) 532-0269 | phone 
(912) 212-5028 | mobile 

joseph.m.dehnert@imegcorp.com 

website | vCard | map | regional news 
 

Learn more about us and the IMEG story!  

This email may contain confidential and/or private information. If you received this email in error please delete and notify sender.  

 

From: Molly Blakely <mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 1:57 PM 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.imegcorp.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484147478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=43F%2Bv00EALndzedBjrUA%2BzIoUe8tzAC%2BO5BkepuJVrM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdynasend.com%2Fsignatures%2Fvcard%2Fjoseph.m.dehnert-at-imegcorp.com.vcf&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484147478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SbyH9Snv621fddkrG%2BQfIf3tc1szBBcbE8MFIb9vwsM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F1817%2BSouth%2BAve%2BW%2C%2BMissoula%2C%2BMT%2B59801%2F%4046.8480356%2C-114.0272793%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x535dcdf29ff2db53%3A0x9cb98fb330b7c9bf!8m2!3d46.8480356!4d-114.0250906%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484147478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IylExSev08%2F6Teb1%2B%2FhZeedXlott8CNqNhrgarnyYOs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.imegcorp.com%2Flocation%2Fupper-mountain-state-region%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484147478%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=62o38TFvU4rOx8Cq%2Fa6c35SvUT%2BAhAQAiyE3%2FKiW8S4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.imegcorp.com%2Fabout%2Four-story%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484303712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a5eFCyMXMo30hBvHoe0Yjnn72oZ00Um6NiojxI0LFjM%3D&reserved=0


To: Joe M. Dehnert <Joseph.M.Dehnert@imegcorp.com> 

Subject: RE: Missoula Loft Homes on Mary Jane Major Subdivision - Inquiry 

 

External Email: Treat links and attachments with caution. 

Mr. Dehnert, 

 

What is the approximate date of the completion of this project?  With that many residential units, it 

could potentially have a significant impact on our enrollment. 

 

Thanks, 

Molly 

 

Molly Blakely, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 
Hellgate Elementary  
2385 Flynn Lane 
Missoula, MT. 59808 
mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us 
406-728-5626 
 

From: Joe M. Dehnert <Joseph.M.Dehnert@imegcorp.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 12:11 PM 

To: Molly Blakely <mblakely@hellgate.k12.mt.us> 

Subject: Missoula Loft Homes on Mary Jane Major Subdivision - Inquiry 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

My name is Joe Dehnert and I work for IMEG here in Missoula. We are currently in the sufficiency review 

stage for a subdivision application on property located directly east of addressed location 2205 Flynn 

Lane, Missoula MT near Hellgate Elementary. One of the questions posted in the subdivision application 

is how the subdivision could potentially impact schools in the area. I am reaching out to discuss if your 

schools would encounter an adverse impact due to an increase of roughly 162 total residential units in 

your district which includes a mix of single family detached homes and shared wall multi-dwelling 

buildings. At this stage in the project we are requesting comments on the proposal so any feedback you 

can provide would be greatly appreciated. I’ve attached a copy of the preliminary plat above as well as 

outlined some of the high-altitude property features below. Please reach out if you have any questions. 

 

 



 

Best, 

 

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

 

https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.imegcorp.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484303712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FbnJ8d3RPwcZz3UgGL7IDSePTrYtreNnVxSpKLItx8k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdynasend.com%2Fsignatures%2Fvcard%2Fjoseph.m.dehnert-at-imegcorp.com.vcf&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484303712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dXABvSTPsXPhmOab9VKHCZEi44qZGUkiwx5cZOLe7Kg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fplace%2F1817%2BSouth%2BAve%2BW%2C%2BMissoula%2C%2BMT%2B59801%2F%4046.8480356%2C-114.0272793%2C17z%2Fdata%3D!3m1!4b1!4m5!3m4!1s0x535dcdf29ff2db53%3A0x9cb98fb330b7c9bf!8m2!3d46.8480356!4d-114.0250906%3Fhl%3Den&data=05%7C01%7CJoseph.M.Dehnert%40imegcorp.com%7C44882f71e40d4366ee3c08db68425b85%7C7b8f7acce1c0467a86e9678144da7881%7C1%7C0%7C638218406484303712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=k%2FHY0muHTw0q%2BCB3ZymtUqwXumAvRQCBdP1W%2FZoRFa0%3D&reserved=0
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